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HRS CHAPTER 201G AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECTS
(HELANI GARDENS SUBDIVISION II, HANA)

CHAIR MATEO: ... (gavel). .. Good afternoon. the meeting of the Housing and Human
Services Committee is now called to order. People of Hana. good evening and
mahalo for coming out and joining us. Present with us this evening are Committee
members Joe Pontanilla, Charmaine Tavares, Danny Mateo. Excused this evening is
member Johnson and member, Council Chair Hokama. Also present with us this
evening, Mr. Robert Carroll, Michael Molina. Dain Kane and Michelle Anderson.
All ... and the Staff members of the Committee that's with us, Lance Taguchi and
Yvette Bantilan. Also with us from the Department of Housing and Human Concerns
is Ed Okubo and Corporation Counsel, Ed Kushi. At this particular time, Members,
the Self Help Housing Corporation for Hawaii has submitted a 201G Application for
the Helani Gardens Subdivision II to be developed in Hana. The Executive Director
of the Self Help Housing Corporation of Hawaii. Ms. Claudia Shay, is here with us
this evening and will be providing a brief overview of the project. At this time, Ms.
Shay, if you can advance to the microphone, and also, we don't have anyone who has
signed up to testify, however. after Ms. Shay's presentation, we'll be happy to
entertain individuals wishing to testify on this particular project. Ms. Shay?
(note: long pause)
MS. SHAY: Mr. Chair and Members of the Maui County Council, Committee on Housing
and Human Services, thank you for the opportunity to testify on the 201G Application
for the Helani Gardens Subdivision II. I'm Executive Director of the Self Help
Housing Corporation of Hawaii and I have been working on this project since June of
2002, when we started the engineering. After realizing the critical need for affordable
housing in Hana and having been approached with the idea of an affordable housing
project, I began the engineering on the project. Self Help Housing Corporation is
developing a 6.S-acre parcel of land known as Helani Gardens Subdivision II, to
develop a 14-lot subdivision. Upon completion of the subdivision, Self Help will
undertake a 14-lot Self Help Housing project.
Self Help Housing Corporation in the past 20 years has completed 40 projects. We
have assisted 514 very low in low income families on Oahu. Kauai, Maui and
Molokai to build their own houses through the team Self Help housing method. And
in the approach that we take, families are able to save 50 percent of the cost of the
house in building it through the Self Help method.
In this particular subdivision we're putting in all of the infrastructure and, similar to
the other five subdivisions that we've built.. we're taking the approach of doing it
through the 201G process. The 201G process allows us to save a substantial amount
of money and a lot of time. The exemptions that we're requesting are, first of all,
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exemption from the State Land Use District Boundary. Currently the parcel is
classified as Rural and we want to use it - utilize it for Urban Residential purposes.
So we're requesting an exemption from State Land Use District Boundary. The
second exemption we're requesting is a Community Plan Amendment. The parcel is
currently designated as Rural and we would like to utilize it as Single Family. The
third designation, or the third exemption, is in zoning. It's zoned for Rural, RU.s,
which is half acre, and we're requesting zoning it R-3. The reason why we're
requesting it at R-3, which is minimum lot size of 10,000 square foot, and these lots
actually are 10,000 to 17,000 square foot, is in order to satisfy the pump - the pent up
demand for affordable housing in Hana. I mean, right now, we've been interviewing
families in this community, we find ten people in a three-bedroom house. I mean, it's
20 people sometimes in a three-bedroom house, people living in tents. It's a very,
very serious situation. And by increasing the density we are able to meet more of the
demand. And it will also make it more affordable because then we can assist more
people and carry the costs of the project, which is going to be costly in Hana.
We're also requesting to exempt curbs, gutters and sidewalks and this is already
possible through the Hana Community Design guidelines. And it'll be able to retain
the rural character of the area. The other exemption is an exemption from park
dedication requirement and this will save $56,000 towards the project, so that is a
significant savings. The other exemption was to exempt the water system's facilities
and that one we're not able to exempt because after consultation with Corporation
Counsel, that's not possible under the present statutes. The Self Help Housing
Corporation, in obtaining these exemptions, would save about three years in the
development process. It would take us probably another three years to go through this
whole process of getting redesignations and rezoning and so forth. And because of
that it's going to save a lot of time and also a lot of money for the staff time for this
corporation. We have been able to raise all the money for the project. We have
completed the environmental assessment, it's been approved by the Federal
government and the 2010 application is now before your review. We've raised all the
money for the project and we've recruited about a 120 families for this project. We've
interviewed about 78 families and provided financial counseling to them and now
we're ready to, you know, move forward with the project.
We intend to build three and four bedroom homes for $182,000, fee simple.
$182,000 fee simple. That's house and lot. And of course in other parts of the island
we've been able to do it much cheaper but it is going to be more costly in Hana 'cause
you have to truck everything in. And the way we - the reason why we're able to do it
at this price is because I have been able to get some zero percent financing and some
grants to help towards the development of this project and also because the density of
the project is 14 lots. If the lots were larger and there were less lots, it would be much
more costly. And I intend to procure Rural Development 502 financing for this
project and that will provide a subsidy on the interest rate for the family, so that I will
be able to target even people whose incomes are below 50 percent of the median
income. And we do give priority to families of the lowest income and families of the
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greatest need. That is, families who are living in very substandard conditions or in
very overcrowded situations. If we are able to proceed with this approval
expedititously. I would say that the infrastructure would be installed throughout the
summer and we should be able to start residential construction by the end of the year.
rd be happy to take any questions.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much Claudia. Members. any questions for Ms. Shay?
Hearing none, Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Environmental Assessment?

Could you tell me what was the trigger for the

MS. SHAY: The what ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: The trigger. what, what ... why did you have to do ...
MS. SHAY: Oh. because I'm using Federal funding. So whenever I use Federal funding I
have to do an Environmental Assessment.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And how much Federal funding are you getting?
MS. SHAY: The Federal funding is about. about $150,000. That's just on the construction
loan. But the take out financing is going to be about $2.5 million, to take out the
project.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And then you talked about a Rural Development 502 I
think you called it subsidy that's going to help with down payment?
MS. SHAY: No. Under the - a Rural Home 502 program. there is no down payment for the
families. And also in a Self Help project, the sweat equity is recognized as the down
payment. 'Cause these three and four bedroom homes that we're building for
$182,000 they'll appraise at close to $400,000 or more. 'Cause those are recent
appraisals for some of my houses. And, but what the Rural 502 financing does is it
provides a subsidy on the interest rate for the family so that they can afford it by their
income. So if their income is 50 percent below the median income and they can only
afford a 2 percent interest rate, then Rural Development will subsidize that. the
difference of what their higher rate is. If their rate right now is 6 percent, they would
subsidize it 4 percent interest. It's adjusted to the family in order for them - it to be
affordable to them.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's great. So what do you anticpate the monthly
mortgage payment to be on $182,000 house?
MS. SHAY: Well. they wouldn't pay the full market value of the house. They would pay
only 30 percent of their income. So the mortgage payment goes by their income.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: The mortgage payment is tied to 30 percent of their
income.
MS. SHAY: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That is wonderful.
MS. SHAY: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Members, any additional questions? Member
Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you. Thank you for being here. I understand
that your consultant is going to be at the next meeting that we're having on this?
MS. SHAY: Yes, Mr. Arakaki.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So I would probably save my questions for that. But I am
wondering, I will ask now so you can figure it out, why is it that you decided to go
with 10,000 square feet lots rather than smaller lots and increasing the density more
and spreading the cost over more folks building. 'Cause 10,000 square feet seems like
a very large lot for an affordable housing project.
MS. SHAY: Well, we need 10,000 square foot for the septic tank systems.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, that's the answer to that. I thought, okay, so if
that's the answer to that ...
MS. SHAY: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: ... then I wanted to ask it on Monday. Thank you.
MS. SHAY: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, any additional questions? Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair. And the spread of the size of the properties
was from 10,000 to 17,000 square feet?
MS. SHAY: Correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I know in the fifth waiver and exemption. that you folks are
looking through waive from the park dedication or fee.
MS. SHAY: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: There was no thought of at least incorporating because you
have some pretty sizeable lots in there. of incorporating a small open area or a
common area that all the families could utilize for a small, you know, because it's a
Self Help project even incorporating like a play structure or something that provides
them with something for the kids?
MS. SHAY: No, because we felt that, you know, it was a large enough area and there's
enough open space and we felt that there was parks in the nearby area and it does
actually accrue savings to the project.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Go ahead, Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Are you going to be having a map of the area, the project
site and all of that at the meeting for us on Monday?
MS. SHAY: I can, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: If you could give us all a copy of that, the subdivision
and ...
MS. SHAY: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: ... the project site and its relationship to the surrounding
areas, that would help us, I think.
MS. SHAY: Yes, and it is in the 201G Application also.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
MS. SHAY: The preliminary ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: But we don't have that application with us.
MS. SHAY: Youdon'thavethe201G?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Well, not with us, it's back. Okay, we have it in our file,
rm sorry.
MS. SHAY: Oh, oh, oh, yeah. No, no, no, that's okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. That's fine then.
MS. SHAY: The preliminary subdivision map is in the ... (inaudible) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, that's sufficient.
MS. SHAY: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Member Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: I have one question in regards to the priority list. You
mentioned as far as the priority how you'll - can you explain that?
MS. SHAY: Yes. In terms of the selection of the families, we are going to be interviewing
every family who applies for this project. And in this interview we're going to look at
their income, their debts, their credit, you know, credit background and so forth. And
from this we would be able to ascertain if they would qualify for financing. Then we
would be writing up a profile on each family that would qualify for the project and
we'd take this to a screening committee. And the screening committee is comprised
of someone from my board of directors, someone from the community and someone
from a financial institution. This screening committee reviews all of the applications
and actually scores the applicants. Those of the lowest income and those in, you
know, more severe housing conditions such as really substandard conditions,
overcrowded situations or paying an inordinantly high percentage of their income for
their rent would have priority over someone who is in a more comfortable living
situation. And then through this scoring we're able to select the group of families.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, any additional questions? Seeing none, Ms. Shay,
thank you very much. We do have a few individuals signed up to testify. And once
again, anyone wanting to testify, you know, like we encourage you to come on up and
fill out the form and join us. The first one to testify this evening is Samuel Kalalau
ill.
. .. BEGIN PUBUC TESTIMONY . ..

MR. KALALAU: Good afternoon, Members of our County Council. It's good to see all of
you down here today. Anyway, I just have some major concerns on this affordable
housing project. One of my questions is, does this 2010 applies to the entire property
or does it applies only to the 6.5 acres? And number two, it's a major flood area. Just
on our regular rainstorms the neighborhoods down the road get all flooded out and if
you guys went to that, to the site area, the gulch is the main Kawaipapa River which
overflows that bridge all the time. It will create a very dangerous situation for the
people who would be owning houses and lots over there. And also that red cinders
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road, if you guys seen right at the intersection there's a, you know, you can see red
cinders piled up around those stop signs and the utility pole. And also that river is the
main river that dumps everything into this bay right here. It pours out right across
there. I think it's very important that we look at the environmental impact and I also
think that we should look at our drainage system.
My other concern is, as for affordable and Self Help, I think the price is outrageous.
A lot of our people right here right now cannot even afford that price. You know they
mentioned that they won't have to put a down and some of the Federal funding is
going to help make their payments smaller. Well, Hawaiian Homes is building
almost one acre lots up in Kula for $156,000. Twelve hundred square feet houses,
tum key, tum key. And we're doing this with sweat equity at 122,OOO? I don't think
the cost is including the closing costs with the taxes and some of the fees that needs to
be added to this cost. And what this price also say is that we have another area in
Hana pretty close to that area where they're talking about doing more Self Help. This
is the property that's donated by Hana Ranch. If they're going to come in at this price
and with the numbers and the figures that they are using, I can guarantee you that that
next Self Help project is going to come in at $200,000. I mean, you can take that
money and buy a tum key project any place else on MauL I think this number needs
to be revisited if they're saying they have a lot of funding to cut the costs down to
help make the people payments much easier and stuff. It's, it's, to me I look at this,
it's like, you know, it seemed like the Hawaiian Homes project, you know, it started
at 156,000 but by the time you pay the closing costs it's - and all the other fees and
taxes, it came up to like about $167 - $168,000. Tum key. That is what I cannot see,
building a Self Help house, myself, and it's going to cost me $182,OO?
You know, my other concerns was somebody mentioned about a park or a little play
area for the children in that area. I think we should look at the Paia subdivision that's
right across the fire station. They have a little park in there, a little playground for the
childrens of that subdivision. The park that is the closest to the area is almost half
mile down the road and that State highway that pass along that area going up to
Paanimai Park is a very dangerous, narrow State highway and being that the next
housing project is going to be right along that highway, we are looking at some major
traffic problem and it's because it's going to be right next door to a fire station too,
we're going to have to redesign that whole State highway there so that it will make it
safe for the fire truck to enter the highway all the time.
MR. TAGUCHI: Three minutes.
MR. KALALAU: We're having two housing projects right next to each other that is
definitely going to have a major impact to our community. So, these are my concerns,
you know, there's more but these are important concerns because it's really going to
impact our community. Thank you.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you Mr. Kalalau. Members, any questions for the testifier? Thank
you very much. The next individual to testify is John Blumer-Buell.
(note: long pause)
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Good afternoon, Council Members and thanks for coming out. I
want to second everything Sam said and there was a meeting last night on the
community survey and Sam raised the question at the meeting, can anyone here afford
the 180,000 and one person out of a hundred, I mean, out of the whole room, which
was maybe 80 to 100 raised there hands. But obviously we all support Self Help
Housing and affordable housing. I'm not up here to oppose it. But I want you to
know the history of this project and I was directly responsible for this happening as a
Self Help housing, it's a good lesson in planning.
Back in the 1993 Community Plan Review process, we had the Hana Advisory
Committee chaired by Bill Furhman, Vice Chair Liebert Landgraf and a whole group
of people. The process then went through the Hana Advisory Committee to the Hana
Planning Commission which I sat on. And then after that the Planning Commission.
The owner of this property, the whole - the entire Helani property, did not bring the
proposal for redesignation to either of the Hana groups. It came before the - Chris
Hart, as a professional planner, was hired to bring it before the Planning Commission.
Now the Planning Commission redesignated this five acres from Ag to Rural with the
intent that it was going to be affordable housing for the employees of Helani Gardens.
And the impression everyone had that it would be half acre lots. So that is a matter of
record and about - I don't know the exact date but maybe four years later, Chris Hart
came back to the Hana Advisory Committee, to the Planning Commission, and was
asking to just do a half-acre rural subdivision and didn't even mention affordable
housing. It's only because I dug up the County generated matrix which showed that it
in fact had been for affordable housing that it got changed to affordable housing. At
that point they were asking for half-acre lots for market sales. So the point is, it was
supposed to be an affordable housing for the workers at Helani and it was, you know,
the finances weren't talked about but when I hear the 182,000, I wonder what kind of
a deal has been struck with the owner. And I afford - support affordable housing but
it's my understanding the ranch intends to make a donation of property. I'm not sure
if this price reflects a donation. I think it would be worth looking at what the finances
of this deal are. I notice on the meeting agenda that it's talking about Helani Gardens
Subdivision IT. I don't - what is IT? I mean, I don't know about the first one.
MR. TAGUCHI: Threeminutes.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: So I would, you know the - those are some of my concerns. I, just
as a factual correction, this is not zoned Rural, it's only designated and it's Interim
Rural, Interim. Very important because we have 250 acres in Hana that are Interim
that we still haven't dealt with. So I'm concerned that if - what's going to happen to
these lots if people sell them, number one, I think it should be a condition, absolutely,
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that 100 percent of these lots have to go to Hana people and they should have to goif they're resold, it should, I think it should be to Hana people. I'm concerned and
I've, I've - the Hana Community Association first brought out the Self Help Housing
folks in 1993, as I recall. So, Claudia knows ...
MR. TAGUCHI: Four minutes.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Okay, Claudia has my congratulations on what she's done but I'm
real concerned that there's money being solicited in the name of the community
without people really knowing it and I'm concerned that somebody's going to Oprah
and saying, "Can you help us on this Self Help Housing" when there's really not a
concensus. So, those are my concerns. I'm not sure if a time out is appropriate but
the last comment is when this first came up, and I thought then it was going to be half
acre for Hana people, I expressed my really grave concern, I mean heartfelt concern.
This - Sam Kalalau is right, this is a flood area and when Kaiwapapa Stream gets
going, it is extremely dangerous in that whole area. I'm not sure how you mitigate
that, but when I was a kid, the first thing I would have done was be over at the stream
putting my foot in it and probably end up in Hana Bay, you know? So that's a real- a
life threatening place when it gets wild over there. Sam's right, the water
occasionally goes over the bridge because they did improve it but it still floods down
as far as sometimesPohakulee's - and Bob could speak to this.
MR. TAGUCHI: Five minutes.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Okay, so that's - I'll be happy to answer any questions.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, any questions for the testifier? Thank
you very much. The next person to testify is Gay Smith.
MS. SMITH: Thank you. I said Smith because they always massacre my other name which
is Feuerstein but most of you know me as Doctor Feuerstein. So, same one. My
concern I don't believe has been raised before and it concerns the presence of very
large step down electronic transformers on the Helani Garden property. I took a walk
up there a year or so ago when we first heard that it was going to be available and we
saw these very large electronic transformers in what I believe is the area designated
for Self Help Housing. There has been a lot of concern. I come from California
where population is more dense and where electronic - electricity power plants
encroach on many areas where people live. There have been questions, specific cases
where schools had to deal with suspiciously high incidents of things like leukemia
and so on. It's been very controversial. It's very difficult to prove that the electronic
step down transformers are implicated in health problems because they affect people
differently. But it has been enough to embroil different organizations in litigation
before. I don't know if that's ever been an issue in Hawaii but I have seen it be an
issue in California.
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When I was living in Los Angeles I was living on the comer very near to a similar
transformer only much smaller. And I was concerned about this issue and I called our
PG&E, our California electric company which would be like MECO, and I asked
them about it and I kind of expected that they would say "Oh, no problem" and just
"You crazy alternative chiropractors think all that crazy healthy stuff." But they
didn't. They said, "We will come out to your house and we will check the electromagnetic fields in your house." And they did. And they checked our whole house
and on one comer of our lot, towards the transformer, they found what they informed
me was a dangerously high level of electro-magnetic field for health purposes. Now,
fortunately there was no building there but it was on our lot. So we didn't worry
about it. There was a house next door, however, that was much more in the field of
the transformer. Now because it hadn't legally approached the point where, you
know, it was considered legally a problem, they didn't even notify those people. But I
do believe in the future, as people become more aware and as government agencies
become more aware, that it'll be recognized that these are potentially a problem. And
it may be that MECO will run a test like the California electic company did, they'd
bring their equipment and they'd just take a look at the field under the transformer.
Because it would be a lot better to do that now before you have children and so on
growing up in that area and then fifteen years later you say, "Oh, I'm so sorry, we
have six cases of leukemia." Now this happens. This happens in places where there
are various kinds of environmental pollution. So I don't have the specifics, statistics
and the numbers. I'm sorry I didn't come prepared with that today. I can find it if the
Committee is interested, if they decide to go ahead with the project and want to check
that aspect, which I think would be very wise.
MR. TAGUCHI: Three minutes.
MS. SMITH: Thank you. I will be glad to get more information. But I would ask you to
make that one thing you consider very seriously because down the road it could be a
potential problem and we could rule it out now with a simple test.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much.
MS. SMITH: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, any questions for the testifier? Hearing none. Thank you very
much. Ms. Smith was the last individual who had signed up to testify. If there's any
other individuals wanting to testify at this point, please come on up to the microphone
and when you're done with your testimony. step over to the side to fill out your form
and three minutes.
MS. LONO: Okay. Aloha, my name is Franco Lono. My husband is from Hana, he was
born and raised here and you know, we got married all such. But I just wanted - my
question is, that there is an immediate need. We've been living in a tent for two
years. I'm sorry, it's just stressful. And I want to know how soon is something going
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to happen? It's not a place for children. We have three children and we need to have
a home. I can't afford 182,000 ... (CHANGE TAPE) ... where you put all of your
money, your effort and everything and it be washed down the road and you know, at
the end of the line, if things are not getting checked out right. So I just need to know
that if something's going to happen I want to feel secure and good about it and know
that, you know, we put our hearts and soul in it, it's going to be there and it's going to
be safe. And you know, this is our life effort, you know, going in a place and my
main thing is it's time, how long do we have to wait for this to actually happen and
for it to be safe? Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing
none. Any additional members in the audience wanting to testify please come on up
to the microphone at this time and please state your name for the record as well.
MS. LECKER: My name is Lucille Noe Lecker, born and raised here in Hana. I had
submitted a written testimony, I'm not sure if it got to you folks in time. Okay. Ijust
want to share as a single parent with three children how important Self Help Housing
is for our Hana community. Right now we're dealing with three-four generation
living in one household. There hasn't been a Self Help Housing opportunity for any
of the upcoming families here in Hana. The last project was only available to hotel
employees, which was over 20 years ago. So to have an opportunity for single
families to get housing so that they can raise their children their own way; for me, it
would be a blessing. I did hear some of the concerns and when you look at those
concerns, spoken by the people here, I want you to consider someone being born and
raised, with Hawaiian blood, that's going to live here, that their children are going to
live here, versus someone who is not from this community or haven't been born and
raised, don't have children, grandchildren. that are planning to live here for the rest of
their lives. I live in the Waikiu(?) area and I strongly support the Self Help Housing
and I want to thank all of you folks for coming out, for taking the opportunity to
hearing, for hearing the concerns of the people and hearing the support for this single
family housing, and I just want to thank you guys. That's it. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, any questions for the testifier? Thank
you very much.
MS. LECKER: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Another opportunity for anyone else wanting to come up and testify? No.
I'd just like to share a bit of information with everybody before we close testimony.
The ... this particular project, the 201G project, comes to this body, comes to the
Council, but we've got only 2S days to act on this particlular project. For the Council,
we cannot make changes to the project as being proposed. Our duty at this particular
point is to vote it up or vote it down. So, you know, we listen to the input of the
community. So I just wanted to make that real clear, you know, our responsibility in
addressing the particular project. If there are no additional testifiers at this point . . .
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you are? Come on up and please state your name and then step on the side and fill out
the form please.
MS. SMITH-KAUKINI: Aloha, my name is Laurie Smith-Kaukini and I live here. I've lived
here for over forty-some years. And I thank all of you for coming to listen to some of
us who are not here. I think we need to understand that Hana people have been told
that, you know, we're going to have housing then we're not going to have housing,
we're going to have housing. So, I think a lot of people don't want to come up and
testify mainly because they just want to hear, they want to listen to see what's going
on and then decide after that. But for those of you who don't come up here, like Mr.
Mateo says, if we don't testify they're going either do it or they're going to kill the
bill. So I ask that you please support the Self Help Housing. I don't know if I'm
going to be one of them that's going to be chosen for one of the housing projects here.
But I support for somebody else who really needs a home.
I live with my parents and it's difficult for coming from living and renting a home and
even renting at a small rent with a three-bedroom home still is kind of hard to afford.
Living in Hana is hard because of the expenses. Hana is really - the cost of living is
high. So you know, if I cannot afford it but if the program goes through, I wish all the
people luck who can afford, you know, who needs a home. But please, support the
bill 'cause we need to get some of us out of our parents' houses, okay? Thank you .
. . . END PUBUC TESTIMONY . ..

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, any addition, any questions? Thank
you. No additional testifiers? Members, at this particular time if there's no
objections the Chair would like to close public testimony at this time. Thank you
very much. This particular - the intent of this meeting was essentially to receive
public testimony. So at this particular - Mr. Kane?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair. I would ask that Ms. Shay be prepared to
respond to the specific concerns that were raised. If she's not prepared now with
documentation to back up her statements then at the meeting that's going to be
reconvened at that time that she be able to provide us with some feedback to the
concerns that were pointed out this evening as well as any other concerns that may
come up. And, hopefully, you can be prepared to respond to them. You're on record
so if you can hang on and if you want to speak that'll be the Chair's decision to let
you go to the mike. But anyway, just making sure that she be prepared to respond to
those concerns.
CHAIR MATEO: Yes. Thank you very much, Mr. Kane. That was the intent of the Chair. I
also saw Ms. Shay taking a lot of notes 'cause her hand was just going. So she took a
lot of notes and with her consultants on Monday, she'll be able to address all of the
concerns that had been raised by the community and if that's okay, we'll do that
response on Monday. Staff, is Monday's meeting on Akaku?
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MR. TAGUCHI: I do not believe it is on Akaku, however, I can check to see if we can
possibly put it on Akaku.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Any addition - Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Just for the public's information
and the people who are here, what is the specific deadline in which a decision has to
be made on this project?
CHAIR MATEO: April 16th •
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: April 16th • Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO:
Okay.
Any announcements by the Members?
Hearing no
announcements, this meeting will stand in recess until Monday, March 21 St, 9:00 a.m.,
in Wailuku in the Council Chambers. Mr. Kane?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And just as an announcement. At 6 o'clock this evening
we're going to be in here for the budget hearing that allows all of you to comment on
the Mayor's proposed budget for 2006. And we'll be in here so please, if you have
the time or - and have an opportunity to review the proposed budget, please be here.
And we're going to hear all the comments from you, the public. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, thank you all very much. Meeting of - the meeting of the
Housing and Human Services Committee is now adjourned ... gavel . .. recessed.
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